State of Florida

Public SHerbice Commission
URIGIRAL

MEMO-RANDUM- - [ nopy

DATE: March 14, 1996
TO: Commissioner Joe A. Garcia, ing Officer
FROM: Division of Legal Services (¥e

RE: Docket No. 950387-SU - Application for a Wastewater Rate Increase for North
Fort Myers Division in Lee County by Florida Cities Water Company

A prehearing conference is currently scheduled for 9:30 a.m. on April 3, 1996, in this
docket. However, the hearing for the Barefoot Bay Division of this same company may go
late on April 2, 1996, and both OPC and the utility’have expressed concern about being able
to make it back in time for the 9:30 a.m. Prehearing Conference. They therefore request
that the Prehearing Conference be delayed 24 hours. Staff is therefore requesting that:

1) The Prehearing Conference be rescheduled from April 3, 1996, to April 4,
1996, with the time remaining at 9:30 a.m.

2) Also, the room will have to change from 148 to 152.

No‘other changes will be necessary.
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Chase, Xanders, Walden, Willis, Rendell,
Merchant, Galloway) )
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